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OCT 17 2016

Qctober 14, 2016 AIR QUALITY BIVISION

GRAND RAPIDS DISTRIGT

State of Michigan

Department of Environmental Quality
Attn.. David Morgan

350 Ottawa Ave. NW — Unit 10
Grand Rapids, Mi 49503

Re: Violation Notice; dated 08/30/16

Q&%@@AE Dear David,

On September 20, 2016, you inspected our plant and found we
were in violation of Rule 201; not maintaining monthly records
demonstrating compliance with the Rule 287(d) permit exemption
since April 15, 2015. The employee responsible for maintaining
these records left our employ and was never allocated {o another
empioyee.

Since your visit on September 20, 2016, we have kept accurate
records for our daily usage and will continue to maintain
compliance with Rule 287(d) moving forward. We have appointed
two employees with this fask in order to be compliance in the
future.
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